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Swift, Deborah

From: planning.scanning@york.gov.uk
Subject: FW: 21/00003/FUL

From: Cllr. J. Crawshaw <Cllr.jcrawshaw@york.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 January 2021 11:15 
To: Goodall, Tim <Tim.Goodall@york.gov.uk> 
Cc: Arnold, Gareth <gareth.arnold@york.gov.uk> 
Subject: 21/00003/FUL 
 
Hi Tim, 
 
Hope you’re well. 
 
Ref No:      21/00003/FUL 
Location:   St Georges Hotel 6 St Georges Place York YO24 1DR  
Proposal:   Erection of 8no. hexagonal glasshouses to provide additional dining 

facility, replacement of existing shed and associated landscaping (part 
retrospective) 

Applicant:  Mr Simon Cowton         
Consultation Expiry Date      17 February 2021 
Case Officer:      Tim Goodall        Expected Decision Level       DEL 
 
Re: the above application, due to the likely impact on the local community, if you 
were minded to approve this application I would like to call it in for Committee to 
determine. 
 
Please could you give consideration to appropriate Conditions restricting the use of 
the outside space such that it does not have a detrimental impact on neighbouring 
residential properties. 
 
Thanks 
 
Jonny 
 
 
Cllr. Jonny Crawshaw 
Labour, Micklegate Ward 
 

Chair, Customer & Corporate Services and Scrutiny Management Committee 
Vice Chair, Area Planning Sub-Committee  
 
Tel: 01904 552 783  
Email: cllr.jcrawshaw@york.gov.uk 
Twitter: @JonnyPolitics 
 


